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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

July 22, 1960

Len Mayer
Pe Os Box 5613

Roswell, New Mexico
Re: Barbara-Federal Well No. 1,

Unit K, Sec. 29-195-31E,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We are in receipt of forms C-104 and C-110 on the above-captioned
well, We are returning these forms for the following correctionss

On form C-10L4 please add the following information:
1) choke size;
2) casing and tubing pressures;
3) date first new oil run to tanks;
L) correct depth of 7-inch casing (one place you show it at
2187, another at 2198').

On form C-110 please show disposition of gas.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

We Ae Gressett
0il and Gas Inspector

WAG/bh

Ence



